i e Robert Abraham i &

DOWNTOWN

hai |
e, ' DEVELOPMENT
Commissioner f
Sheryl A. Cook A
Stacey Lipton UTHORITY

=0 PO, Box 2451 ¢ Davtona Beach, FL 1152451 + (386) 671-8180

AGENDA

Tuesday, February 22, 2011 8:00 a.m.
Conference Room 116

NOTICE — If any person decides to appeal any decision of the Downtown Development Authority at this meeting,
they will need a record of the proceedings. Interested persons may wish to ensure that a verbatim record of
the proceedings before the Board is made, including any testimony or evidence presented to the Board.
The City does not prepare or provide a verbatim record of Board proceedings.

PLEASE NOTE: MEETING ROOM HAS CHANGED

ju—

Call to Order
Roll Call

Approval of Minutes: January 25, 2011

Event Budget Approval: “Art of the Automobile”

DBPA 2010/11 Grant Audit (Continued)

Proposed Downtown Marketing Campaign Revisions

DBPA Update

Staff Update

Public Comments

L ® N e m s W

ja—y
o

Other Business

ok
[y

Adjournment




DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MINUTES

January 25, 2011
There was a meeting of the Downtown Development Authority held Tuesday, January
25, 2011 at 8:00am in the Conference Room 149-B at 301 South Ridgewood Avenue,

Daytona Beach, Florida. The following people were present:

Board Members

Mr. Bob Abraham, Chair
Ms. Sheryl Cook

Ms. Stacey Lipton

Mr. Jack White

Staff Members Present

Mr. Reed Berger, Redevelopment Director
Mr. Jason Jeffries, Project Manager
Mr. Robert Jagger, Deputy City Attorney
Ms. Jeanne Tolley, Redevelopment Technician
Ms. Cathleen Olson, Recording Technician
1 Call to Order
Mr. Abraham called the meeting to order at 8:00am.
2, Roll Call

Ms. Olson called the roll and noted members present as stated above.

3. Approval of the Minutes of December 29, 2010

Mr. Abraham noted a clarification regarding a statement on page 4 questioning
whether Marina Point had tangible benefits to being in the DDA, and stated his
intent was to ask if the residents saw a benefit to being in the DDA.

Board Action

Ms. Cook made a motion to approve the minutes of December 29, 2011. Ms.
Lipton seconded the motion and it was approved unanimously (4-0).

2 of 20



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes
January 25, 2011

Funding Request: Graphic Artist for Branding

Mr. Jeffries stated that at the November 2010 DDA meeting, the Board voted to
fund two marketing firms, Mastando Media & Marketing and Kelli with an Eye
Marketing & Promotions, to create proposals for a Downtown brand. He stated
that each firm would give a brief presentation, after which the Board would select
a consultant, emphasizing that the presentations outlined preliminary ideas, not a
final product.

Ms. Kelli Beasley of Kelli with an Eye Marketing & Promotions outlined her
proposal for Downtown branding, noting that her original idea focused on the
slogan “Life Happens Here,” but due to trademark issues had changed it to
“Igniting Life,” corresponding to lighting up the Downtown through work, play,
living, eating, and shopping. She stated that designing, promoting, and sustaining
Downtown’s image was the first step towards making Downtown an attractive
destination for locals and visitors. She presented three examples of Downtown
logos: one with a palm tree, representing the palms lining the Beach Street area;
one with an illustration of the International Speedway Boulevard bridge, which
both transported people to and from Downtown and served as a focal point for the
area; and one with a water theme that signified Downtown’s location along the
Halifax River.

Mr. White asked if Ms. Beasley was open to other ideas or taglines.

Ms. Beasley stated that she was completely open to other possibilities,
emphasizing the need for a strong and distinct tagline, and noted the historical
color palette.

Ms. Lipton asked if Ms. Beasley was open to other colors.

Ms. Beasley emphasized that anything could be changed.

Mr. Abraham asked about the marketing process and how the estimate of $2700
had been reached.

Ms. Beasley stated that the estimate was very broad, noting that it would be
reevaluated after marketing discussions.

Mr. White asked if the logo would work with individual campaigns.

Ms. Beasley stated that sub-taglines could be individualized for campaigns, and
the logo could be adjusted to work with events.

Mr. Mike Mastando, Mastando Media & Marketing outlined his proposal for the
Downtown brand, stating that the key question was “What is Downtown Daytona

3 of 20



Downtown Development Authority

Minutes

January 25, 2011

Beach?”, the answer to which was “everything”: shopping, dining, arts,

government, etc. He stated that the logo should be representative, inspired, and

flexible, and outlined the theme of pavers which could be changed for events and

customized for targeted audiences. He stated that the four primary elements of

the pavers were shopping, music, dining, and the river, since those were elements

key to Downtown year-round, while seasonal events such as baseball could be

switched in. He presented the proposed color palette, noting that it was slightly

different on the printout due to computer monitor limitations, and emphasized the
need for a logo that would work in both black and white and in color.

Ms. Cook asked if the primary logo was the four-pane baseball diamond-type
design, with individual pavers more varied.

Mr. Mastando stated yes the main design was the four-pane diamond, noting also
the relevance with the importance of jewelry to the Downtown area.

Mr. White asked about the possibility of using other colors in the design.
Mr. Mastando stated that he was completely open to other colors.
Mr. Abraham asked if there was an estimated quote.

Mr. Mastando stated that a quote estimate would be based on an estimate of time
spent.

Mr. Abraham asked if the quote would change if more time needed to be spent.

Mr. Mastando stated that as long as the process was not back to square one, the
same rate would apply.

Ms. Lipton expressed concern with the size and visibility of the diamond, noting
that it would be very small on advertisements.

Mr. Mastando stated that the image could be tweaked to ensure that it was clear
and distinct in print.

Ms. Cook stated that she had the same concerns for both concepts.

Mr. Mastando stated that he would address the concerns to ensure clarity of the
design.

Mr. Abraham stated that the next step was to select a candidate and approve a
certain amount of money to commit to the project.

Ms. Edith Shelley asked if the task force referred to by Mr. White had received a
copy of the survey results from the City marketing task force.

4 of 20



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes
January 25, 2011

Mr. White stated that the survey information would be taken into consideration.
Ms. Lipton asked if the budget would increase with changes to design.

Mr. White stated that the budget would allocate a certain number of meetings and
adjust from there.

Mr. Jeffries stated that most of the work would be done by the Promotions
Committee, noting the initial quote of $2,750 as a starting point.

Ms. Lipton requested Mr. White’s input regarding both presentations.

Mr. White stated that he liked the Ignite logo of Ms. Beasley’s presentation, but
expressed concern that it was more of campaign-style than a brand. He stated that
Mr. Mastando’s presentation was very in-depth, but expressed concern with the
challenge of colors and signage. He emphasized that choosing a consultant
should be more according to the process behind each presentation moreso than the

design examples provided.

Ms. Lipton stated that Ms. Beasley’s designs were more exciting and vibrant, but
noted concern with the difficulty of translating them to advertisements.

Mr. Abraham stated that both presentations had positive and negative aspects,
stating the need to choose a consultant based on who the Board would rather work

with.

Ms. Cook reiterated the need to focus on the process, rather than the presented
design, noting that the end result would likely combine elements of both
presentations.

Mr. Abraham reiterated the emphasis on who to work with, not what to work
with.

Ms. Naomi Weiss stated that since the consultant would be working closely with
the Promotions Committee, he or she would need to be able to offer opportunities
for platforms for campaigns.

Ms. Lipton expressed concern with the generic nature of Mr. Mastando’s design,
emphasizing that the brand needed to clearly identify Downtown Daytona Beach.

Mr. White stated that when work began with the Promotions Committee, a whole
new idea would be storyboarded.

Mr. Abraham requested a paper vote.

5 of 20



Downtown Development Authority

Minutes

January 25, 2011

Mr. Jeffries stated that Ms. Cook and Mr. White voted for Mastando Media &

Marketing, while Ms. Lipton and Mr. Abraham voted for Kelli with an Eye Media
& Promotions, resulting in a tie (2-2).

Ms. Shelley asked how a month’s delay would offset the process if the Board
waited until they had a full Board.

Mr. Abraham noted that it could be advantageous to wait until there was a full
Board, but stated it could be complicated by Ms. White’s eligibility as
Commissioner, in which case Mr. White would be resigning and there would still
be a vacancy.

Mr. White emphasized that Mr. Mastando had created a pattern-book that
Downtown had been trying to create.

Mr. Abraham noted the need to consider which design would be most creative and
flexible, and called for a re-vote.

Mr. Jeffries stated that Ms. Cook, Mr. Abraham and Mr. White voted for
Mastando Media & Marketing, while Ms. Lipton voted for Kelli with an Eye
Media & Promotions, resulting in 3-1 in favor of Mr. Mastando.

Funding Request: Marketing for Downtown Trolley

Mr. Jeffries stated that the CRA had approved funding for a portion of the Votran
Trolley to provide services Downtown from the Beachside, connecting with the
Ocean Center and Main Street. He stated that Staff was also recommending that
the DDA fund Downtown rack card distribution in 103 locations (Plan FL-C -
Daytona Beach Special) for a cost of $5,000.

Ms. Lipton asked if $5,000 was an annual fee.

Mr. Jeffries stated that $5,000 would cover one year of service in addition to the
rack card design by the company.

Mr. White asked if the Board would have input on the design, noting the need for
the hotel card to stand out.

Mr. Jeffries stated that he could show the Board proofs before the cards were
distributed.

Ms. Cook expressed concern that if the cards were approved now, the Downtown

branding would not yet be implemented and asked if a smaller run should be
instituted until the branding was complete.

6 of 20



Downtown Development Authority

Minutes

January 25, 2011

Mr. Abraham stated that the cards should be able to be changed over the one-year
contract.

Mr. White asked whether there were stock photos of Downtown, noting the need
for photographs illustrating activity and life.

Ms. Lipton noted that she had many photographs from the French Market.
Board Action
Ms. Cook made a motion to authorize the expenditure of $5,000 for brochure

distribution plan FL-C, distributing to the rack cards to 103 of the busiest regional
hotels. Mr. White seconded the motion and it was approved unanimously (4-0).

DBPA 2010/2011 Grant Audit

Mr. Jeffries presented the audit report of the 2009/10 DBPA grant expenditures,
done by Mr. John L. Myers, PA, noting that it was done in the same format as
previous reports and did not incorporated requested changes in formatting. He
stated that the document compared audited numbers versus submitted documented
expenses, noting discrepancies between the audited amount versus budgeted
amount, and stated documentation was needed for additional eligible expenses.

Mr. Abraham stated the need to meet the auditor’s requirements regarding CRA
expenses, and asked what documentation was needed.

Mr. Jeffries stated that receipt backups were needed as documentation, noting that
additional receipts might have been found during the year to document qualified
expenses.

Ms. Cook asked how much the DBPA paid Mr. Myers for the audit report.

Ms. Weiss stated that Mr. Myers payment was a line item approved by the DDA
of approximately $2,000.

Ms. Cook questioned the format of Mr. Myers’ report.
Ms. Weiss stated that Mr. Myers’ report was the same format as given in previous
years, comparing allowable expenses and looking for any necessary

reconciliations, but without documentation.

Ms. Cindy Ritzi noted that in previous years, specific percentages had not been
included in the categories, and asked if that could account for the discrepancy in
formatting.

7 of 20



Downtown Development Authority

Minutes

January 25, 2011

Mr. Jeffries stated that he had provided information outlining the changes and the
approved grant budget, noting that the bulk of the difference related to salaries.

Ms. Weiss noted that at the totals column, the DDA had submitted $103,000 of
expenses and been paid $87,000, while Mr. Myers’ report stated that $97,000
should have been paid, noting that the DBPA had been given the same report as
the DDA.

Mr. Abraham stated that the Board needed the documentation of the
discrepancies.

Ms. Cook stated that Mr. Myers should be responsible for working out the figures.

Ms. Weiss emphasized that the DBPA had actively tried to ensure that the audit
report was done in a DDA-approved format, asking Mr. Myers to work closely
with City Staff on the format.

Mr. Abraham asked Ms. Weiss to obtain documentation from Mr. Myers to be
provided to Mr. Jeffries.

Mr. White asked if a scope of services had been provided outlining the Board’s
needs.

Board Action

Ms. Cook made a motion to table the item to the next meeting pending the
submittal of additional information. Mr. White seconded the motion and it was
approved unanimously (4-0).

DBPA Grant Quarterly Report

Mr. Jeffries presented the quarterly progress report, submitted by the DBPA for
the 1% quarter, as well as a worksheet prepared by Staff with the eligible grant
expenses to date. He stated that $27,118.60 of invoices had been submitted, of
which $26,833 were cligible, noting that the eligible expenses exceeded the
quarterly allocation of $23,750.

Ms. Lipton asked if there were a deficit in any other quarter.
Mr. Jeffries stated that there were a lot of expenses in the 1*' quarter due to
Downtown Holidays, noting that the 1% quarter was likely the most important

quarter of the season for Beach Street. He stated that $42,500 was allocated for
the year for salaries and benefits, but they were already at $16,300.

8 of 20



Downtown Development Authority
Minutes
January 25, 2011

Mr. Abraham stated that the issue was whether to spread out the salary equally
among the four quarters or front-loading it in the first quarter, asking if it would
create a deficit later in the year.

Ms. Weiss stated that events were heavier in the first half of the fiscal year,
emphasizing the need to cover the cost of events beforehand and be reimbursed
after, so being paid the expenses invoiced would assist in funding the events in
advance.

Ms. Ritzi stated that a deficit could be made up later in the year through
independent fundraising.

Mr. Abraham asked what the second quarter salary expenses would look like if
the first half salary were paid as requested.

Ms. Weiss stated that the second quarter would be high, but in terms of the salary,
it would start to catch up in the third and fourth quarters.

Ms. Cook questioned the benefits of the first quarter compared to the others.
Ms. Weiss stated that the discrepancy had to do with the dates of invoices and
payments, noting that if payment were made in one quarter, it was listed in that

quarter, resulting in a lighter following quarter.

Mr. White asked the DBPA’s opinion on the process moving forward, as to
whether the system established was functioning successfully.

Ms. Weiss noted concern with event insurance causing event budgets to exceed
the approved budget, noting that the line item should be for the program office
and not events.

Mr. Abraham asked if the insurance policy covered events.
Ms. Ritzi stated that it was a liability policy covering the organization.

Ms. Cook noted that it was a joint misunderstanding of the insurance category,
which could be amended.

Mr. Larry McKinney stated that he was uncomfortable with the process, noting
that percentages had not been broken out in the annual budget, and emphasized
the need for better communication on what needed to be provided.

Ms. Ritzi stated that Ms. Weiss and Mr. Jeffries had been meeting.

Mr. Jagger stated that it could be beneficial to go back to the contract to determine
procedure, noting that the contract stated that the DBPA shall submit a quarterly

9 of 20



Downtown Development Authority

Minutes

January 25, 2011

report to the Redevelopment Director and include copies of individual receipts,

invoices, and other documentations supporting all expenditures of grant funds;

that the Redevelopment Director shall then provide a quarterly report to the DDA;

and the CRA grant funds shall be paid quarterly in an amount equal to 25% of the
approved annual grant amount, amounting to $23,750.

Ms. Cook asked if a one-time amendment could be made for the first quarter in a
motion, with the stipulation that if it had not been made up by the third quarter,
the DBPA would be in deficit to the DDA.

Mr. Jagger noted that the agreement was also CRA-approved, so the DDA could
not make that change without CRA approval.

Mr. White asked if the first quarter could be weighted more in the future.

Board Action

Ms. Cook made a motion approve a quarterly payment of $23,750. Ms. Lipton
seconded the motion and it was approved unanimously (4-0).

DBPA Update

Ms. Weiss outlined Committee updates from the DBPA. She stated that a formal
report would be made regarding the Farmer’s Market manager position, noting
that she had been meeting with Mr. Jeffries every other week; she also noted that
the Farmer’s Market was working on recruiting more vendors and more
volunteers.

Ms. Lipton asked if volunteers were recruited via radio advertisements.

Ms. Weiss stated that radio ads sometimes included volunteer recruitment. She
outlined updates regarding the Promotions Committee, stating that the current
focus was on Valentine’s Day, with a marking campaign of “Lovin’ the
Downtown” including flyers, posters, postcards, newspapers, radio, television, e-
mails, and websites, and outlined the volunteer positions available. She stated
that information would be implemented regarding the new Trolley line, noting
that Votran had agreed to put Downtown brochures on the trolley. She stated that
the trolley was 70% local riders and stated the need to increase tourist use, and
outlined a new graphic for the trolley, informative Downtown kiosks, and
impromptu trolley tours.

Ms. Lipton recommended creating a brochure outlining a typical day Downtown
with dining, shopping and entertainment suggestions on how to spend the day.

Ms. Weiss noted that the Downtown route information would be included with
the Trolley television advertisement as well. She stated that the Economic

10 of 20



10.

Downtown Development Authority

Minutes

January 25, 2011

Restructuring Committee was focused on the Downtown Public Market, and had

submitted a letter supporting the Public Market with some information on

implementing the market. She stated that the Design Committee was focused on

the Riverfront Park Demonstration Project at the corner of Beach Street and ISB,

noting that lease arrangements were being finalized between the property owner
and the City of Daytona Beach.

Mr. Sans Lassiter stated that the lease had been sent to the owner and had been
generally accepted.

Ms. Weiss provided general updates regarding the trolley, beginning February 7%
and running through Labor Day, and noted upcoming events in the Downtown
area, including Lovin’ the Downtown; the French Market; Winter Jam on
February 26 and 27; the International Dance and Food Event; the Art of the
Automobile in May, and the Food & Wine Festival in June. She also updated the
Board on Cinematique, and a new exhibit at the Halifax Historical Museum

regarding local entrepreneurs.
Ms. Lipton asked when the Downtown Brighthouse commercials would begin.
Mr. Jeflries stated that the commercials should begin running the following week.

Ms. Lipton asked if the French Market was included.

Mr. Jeffries stated that the French Market was not included, but that a separate ad
could be run.

Mr. Abraham noted that Hound Dogs had closed Downtown.

Ms. Lipton noted that the skateboard shop had closed as well, but noted that it
appeared that someone was moving into the building next to the Coliseum.

Ms. Weiss also noted a Valentine’s Day weekend event at the Avocado Kitchen.

Staff Update

Mr. Jefiries noted that the appointment of a City Commissioner was on the next
City Commission agenda and stated that the merchant survey was nearly ready for
distribution. He stated that he had not included a question concerning targeted
customers since he had done that on a one-on-one approach.

Public Comments

There were no public comments.

11 of 20

10



11.

13.

Downtown Development Authority
Minutes
January 25, 2011

Other Business
Ms. Lipton noted ongoing problems with panhandling Downtown.

Mr. Jeffries noted that Captain Brian Skipper was retiring, but he would talk to
Cpt. Skipper to address the problem and ensure the new captain was on board.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was
adjourned at 10:27am.

Bob Abraham, Chairman

Cathleen Olson, Board Secretary

i 12 of 20



P
T

The Daytona Beach Partnership Association

126 E. Orange Avenue - Daytona Beach, Fl - 32114

Proposed “Easter & Mother’s Day” Art of the Automobile Budget

Description

Marketing

1.

10.

11.

12

13.

14.

15.

16.

Website

Site dedicated to Season of Events
Social Media

Added to downtown facebook
Season Promotion Postcards

10,000 postcards

. CVB Newsletter

Think Magazine Advertisement

Season of Events

. Flyers

. Posters

Season of events

. Radio Shows

WROD, WELE, WNDB

E-blast
Weekly blast to 2,000

News-Journal Ad
Calendar of Events on Gang Page
Downtown website calendar

Direct Mail
10,000 postcards mailed

Radio Ads

Design: Logo, All Media

Banners

Other Advertising

Total Budget:
Suggested DDA coverage:

Estimated Cost

$200
$100
$ 700
$ 100
$ 500
S 100
$ 300
$ 500
$ 500
$300
$ 300
$ 1,000

$ 3,000
$3,000

$400

$500

S300

$ 11,700
$ 7,000

Support

CVB donated
DBPA

DDA budget

CVB donated
DDA budget

DDA budget

DDA budget

DBPA

DBPA

DDA budget

DBPA

DDA budget

DDA Budget
Sponsored

DDA Budget

DDA Budget

DDA Budget

13 of 20



Description

. Website

Update the DowntownHolidayCentral.com website to reflect Easter Promotions and Mother’s
Day Promotions throughout the downtown district with an emphasis on the upcoming event,
Art of the Automobile.

. Social Media

Update the Downtown Facebook website to reflect Easter Promotions and Mother’s Day
Promotions throughout the downtown district with an emphasis on the upcoming event, Art of
the Automobile.

. Season Promotion Postcards

Print 10,000 Postcards to promote Easter & Mother’s Day in Downtown Daytona Beach, sending
customers to the DowntownHolidayCentral.com website, with the intention of direct mailing
5,000 of them and distributing the other 5,000 throughout the community. Include Art of the
Automobile as the headline event listed in the season of activities.

. CVB Newsletter

Article featuring Easter and Mother’s Day activities in Downtown Daytona Beach in the CVB
Newsletter that is printed and mailed or emailed to their entire list.

. Think Magazine Advertisement (or Other Magazine Advertisement)

Advertisement highlighting Easter Promotions & Mother’s Day Promotions in Downtown
Daytona Beach, with an emphasis on the upcoming event, Art of the Automobile.

Because Think Magazine is in the progress of moving a new direction, the timing might be such
that it is appropriate to advertise in another magazine for this season of events.

. Flyers

Flyer listing activities and promotions for the district through the season of Easter & Mother's
Day, with an emphasis on Art of the Automobile. Flyers to be distributed at other events in
March and April.

. Posters

Posters listing activities and promotions for the district through the season of Easter & Mother’s
Day. Posters to be placed in windows of Downtown Daytona Beach Business, kiosk, and on
community boards throughout the Daytona Beach Area.

. Radio Shows

Appearances on WROD, WELE, and WNDB to promote the district for Easter and Mother’s Day,
with an emphasis on the Art of the Automobile.

14 of 20



9. E-Blast
Menu of Easter and Mother’s Day Promotions e-blasted to downtown email list and encouraged

to then be sent throughout the community via the Hotel Motel Association, the Chamber of
Commerce, the CVB, and downtown businesses.

10. News-Journal Ad
Gang Page ad with calendar featuring events for the Easter & Mother’s Day season, and

direction to the Downtown Holiday Central Website.

11. Downtown website calendar
New Downtown website calendar found on DaytonaDowntown.com
Updated with list of events and activities for happening in Downtown Daytona Beach across the

Easter & Mother’s Day season.

12. Direct Mail
5,000 Easter & Mother’s Day Promotions Postcards direct mailed to downtown list.

5,000 Art of the Automobile specific postcards direct mailed to downtown list.

13. Radio Ads
Radio ads purchased with Black Crow, WROD, and WELE for the promotions of Easter &
Mother’s Day with an emphasis on Art of the Automobile. Additional Art of the Automobile
specific commercials also created with the Radio Stations and paid primarily through
sponsorship with those stations.

14. Design: Logo, All Media
Design of the Eater & Mother’s Day Seasonal Logos, postcards, posters, flyers, website banner

and any other design details that might arise for the season.

15. Banners
Placement and removal of Art of the Automobile banners at Orange Avenue.

16. Other Advertising

Anticipated flexibility with other creative advertising opportunities that might come up through
the promotions committee.

15 of 20



ITEM #5

THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH

REDEVELOPMENT DIVISION
POST OFFICE BOX 2451

DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 32115-2451
PHONE (386) 671-8180

Fax (386) 671-8187

MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 22, 2011

TO:  Downtown Development Authority Members
FROM: Jason Jeffries, Project Manager

SUBJECT: DBPA 2009/10 Grant Audit

— ——
- —

At last month’'s meeting, the DDA directed the DBPA to submit additional
documentation of the additional expenditures over the 2009/10 grant payments
identified in the DBPA Grant Audit prepared by John L. Myers, PA. The DBPA has
attempted to reach Mr. Myers and obtain the additional information. At this time, staff
has not received the additional documentation.

The DBPA requests the review of the grant audit be deferred to the next meeting.

16 of 20



S The Daytona Beach Partnership Association

126 E. Orange Avenue - Daytona Beach, F1 - 32114

Downtown Partnership Marketing and Promotions
Moving from Single Events to Marketing Seasons

New Approach:
Rather than single event focus, the promotional campaigns of the Downtown Partnership will span a

multi-week period of time that includes multiple events and activities that draw people to the

downtown to shop and dine.

Goals:
1) To consistently promote Downtown Daytona Beach as a shopping and dining district

)
2) To provide the most promotional benefit to the entire district
3) To enhance the shopping and dining seasons of the district
4) To provide an ongoing marketing structure
5) To involve a majority of downtown businesses in each promotion
6) Encourage the continued development of events in the district by organizations

Strategies:
1) The annual plan established the promotional events that will translate to seasons

a) Winter or Christmas / Valentine’s
b) Easter/Mother’s Day or Spring (Art of the Automobile)
c) Recreational or Summer (Athletic Series)
d) Autumn (BBQ & Concert)
2) Each promotional season has a plan developed and outlined by the Promotions Committee
a) Activation:
activities appropriate to the season throughout the district
thematic window decorations
an “ask” for downtown businesses to participate
b) Marketing:
Flyers / Posters Website
Radio E-blasts
Social Media Postcards

3) Partnership
a} Outline of how other entities can partner and benefit from marketing structure

Measurements:
1) Track timeline for consistency of promotions
2) Track businesses who participate in the promotions
3) Develop a traceable measurement for the end user
4) Survey downtown businesses for impression of promotions
5) Track events who utilize newly established marketing structure

17 of 20



"’1!' The Daytona Beach Partnership Association
126 E. Orange Avenue - Daytona Beach, F1 - 32114
Committee Updates
February 2011
Committee Updates:
1. Farmers Market
e Recruiting more vendors. Four vendors have been added since January.
e Working on volunteer program. Need people to sign up for a couple of
Saturday’s a year to help run the information booth at the market. Outline
attached to share with those who might be interested.
2. Promotions
e Next Seasonal Promotion Focus: Eater & Mother’s Day with the Art of the
Automobile, A Lifestyle Event as an event on Saturday, May 7%
e Promotions committee working with Mastando Medla on the brand development
for Downtown. Next meeting: Friday, February 18" at 8 am
o Plan to have two committee meetings, and then take to the stakeholders
e Working on a new model for Think magazine
e Working with Votran and the city to promote the new downtown trolley line
o Grand Opening / Ribbon Cutting - Monday, February 21% at noon at
Federal Lane between PS Printing & Stingrays on Beach Street
o Trolley Week of Activities: February 28" — March 5%
» Knitters on the Trolley with She Sells Yarn
= Pub Crawl from downtown to beach side and back
" Yoga on the Beach from downtown
e Committee also working with Design Committee on the public relations portion
of the Riverfront Park Plaza Project being planned for 100 N. Beach Street
3. Economic Restructuring
e Updating comprehensive inventory of available commercial space in core area
e Continuing work on the development of the Public Market for Downtown
4. Design
e Focus on the Riverfront Park Demonstration Project at the corner of Beach Street
and ISB. In progress on lease negotiations between the property owner and the
City of Daytona Beach.
e Committee designing new downtown brochure to be utilized primarily for the
trolley service downtown
General Updates:
1. New business downtown: Michelle McCarthy Interiors on ISB
2. Marine Science Discovery Center now givin dg regular, Halifax River tours and lunch walks
downtown. Next tour: Thursday, February 23™ (see attached flyer)
3. Next Downtown Town Hall Meeting: Tuesday, March 8", 8 am at Cinematique
4. Upcoming events:
Race & Rock Fest Feb. 15" & 16™
French Market February 26"
Winter Jam 2010 February 26™ & 27" on City Island
Halifax Oyster Festival April 30" on Manatee Island
Art of the Automobile May 7" 2011
Food & Wine Festival June 4™ 2011

18 of 20



BEACHSTREET RIVERFRONT KAYAK TOURS

February 23 March 23
10AM - 12PM

This is an easy 2 hour paddle with stops
for narration.
$30 includes kayak and all equipment

Call for Reservations

DISCOVER HIDDEN TREASURES

Colorful Mosaics
Bird & Marine Life
Historical Buildings & Museums

TAKE A STROLL ALONG
BEACHSTREET

After the paddle, relax and visit the
uniqgue shops and restaurants along
Beach Street. Have lunch in one of
the many cafes.

PRESENTED BY THE MARINE DISCOVERY CENTER

162 North Causeway
New Smyrna Beach
386-428-4828

marinediscoverycenter.org

--".:'« ﬂi et
"9 of 20




AGENDA ITEM: 8

THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH

REDEVELOPMENT DIVISION
POST OFFICE BOX 2451

DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 32115-2451
PHONE (386) 671-8180

Fax (386) 671-8187

MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 16, 2011

TO:  Downtown Development Authority Members
FROM: Jason Jeffries, Project Manager

SUBJECT: Staff Update

The following are brief updates regarding issues brought before the Downtown /
Ballough Road Redevelopment Board on February 1, 2011:

e Discussed Redevelopment Incentive Programs. The Board recommended
expanding the target area for retail and restaurant businesses along Beach
Street from Orange Ave. to the Post Office.

e Discussed recommendations to the CRA about the operations and management
of the proposed Downtown Public Market.

The merchant survey has been delivered to the merchants. The goal is to compile the
responses and report back to the DDA at the March meeting regarding the survey.

Mastando Media has started work on the Downtown branding project. The first meeting
with the DBPA Promotions Committee is February 18. Enclosed is the research
completed over the summer by the Daytona Beach Marketing Task Force. The
information may be a resource for the DDA in preparing marketing strategies for

Downtown.

20 of 20



